

# Supply Chain Agility in 2025: The Critical Challenge and How Al Planning Software Delivers the Solution

# **Contents**

Executive Summary	3
What is Supply Chain Agility?	4
The Cost of Inflexibility	5
Drivers of Supply Chain Agility in a Complex World	6
The Five Pillars of Agile Supply Chains	7
Why Traditional Planning Fails	8
How Al Planning Software Enables Agility	9
Real-Time Scenario Planning	9
Dynamic Resource Allocation	10
Continuous Monitoring & Early Warning	11
Collaborative Workflows	12
End-to-End Visibility	13
Implementation Roadmap: Building Agile Supply Chains	14
Assess Readiness:	14
Prioritise High-Impact Areas:	14
Invest in Integration:	14
Foster Agile Culture:	15
Measure & Iterate:	15
Measuring Agility: Metrics and KPIs	16
Conclusion: Agility is the Future	17

# **Executive Summary**

## Agility is now the key quality that sets leading supply chains apart.

In today's world, things are changing faster than ever, with unexpected challenges always around the corner. Only supply chains that can spot changes quickly, make sound decisions fast and take action smoothly will really succeed.

Winning in this environment means always staying alert, being able to decide quickly and working together effectively, qualities that separate top performers from the rest.

This white paper takes a close look at both the practical and big-picture reasons why agility matters so much now and it explains why old ways of doing things just don't work anymore. It also shows how the new wave of Al-driven planning tools is helping companies handle unpredictability much better.

Inside, you'll find easy-to-follow frameworks you can put into practice and clear technical insights to help you along the way as you make your supply chain more agile and prepared for whatever comes next.

Supply chains are definitely facing a whole new set of challenges these days. Events that seemed rare before, like global pandemics, sudden political upheaval, climate disasters or big spikes in demand, are now happening more and more often. These aren't just odd blips anymore, they've become regular issues that put traditional supply chains to the test.

Being able to adapt quickly isn't just an advantage; in many cases, it's the absolute minimum needed to survive and grow.

That's why agility isn't just another buzzword. It's become the real measure of value in the world of supply chains. If your business can shift gears fast, react to change and keep moving forward when things get tough, you're set up to succeed where others might stumble.

# What is Supply Chain Agility?

Supply chain agility is the technical and organisational capability to sense, interpret and respond rapidly to both planned and unexpected changes in demand, supply and the broader external environment.

Put simply, agility equips businesses with the speed and flexibility required to keep operations on track, regardless of what challenges arise, whether that's shifts in customer demand, supply gaps or unforeseen global events.

Having an agile supply chain means an organisation is not just able to withstand these disruptions, but also to adapt its strategies and processes in real time to gain advantage.

Several core elements underpin supply chain agility in today's context:

- Rapid data acquisition and integration: Organisations must be able to
  collect data from a range of sources, such as suppliers, distribution channels
  and logistics partners and combine this information swiftly. This ensures a
  complete, up-to-date view of everything happening both internally and across
  the supply network.
- Real-time analytics and scenario modelling: Advanced analytics and technology platforms enable organisations to spot patterns, forecast trends and model different scenarios. This means supply chain teams can prepare proactively for anything, from material shortages to spikes in customer orders.
- Flexible resource allocation and execution: An agile supply chain can redeploy resources, such as personnel, stock and transport, wherever they're most needed, at short notice. When plans or priorities change, leading organisations adjust quickly, minimising disruption and avoiding bottlenecks.

Collaborative, cross-functional decision-making: Agility isn't solely about systems or technology; it also relies on effective teamwork across different business functions. By working together, sharing information and making decisions collectively, organisations can respond decisively to challenges as they arise.

#### **Technical Definition:**

An agile supply chain harnesses digital platforms and advanced, Al-powered analytics. This enables continuous, context-aware planning and rapid execution throughout the entire network, from suppliers and manufacturing sites to warehouses and distribution points. These digital capabilities allow businesses to detect change, simulate scenarios and respond, often in real time, before issues escalate into major disruptions.

# The Cost of Inflexibility

Inflexible supply chains are vulnerable to a host of challenges that ultimately weaken a business's position in the market.

When organisations lack the ability to adapt swiftly to changing circumstances, several negative outcomes inevitably emerge:

- Lost Revenue from Missed Market Opportunities: Rigid supply chains struggle to respond to changing customer demand or new trends. This slow pace means companies forfeit valuable sales windows, such as during seasonal peaks or product launches, to more agile competitors.
- Excess Costs from Expedited Shipping and Overstocking: Lack of agility
  makes it difficult to balance supply and demand in real time. Companies may
  pay more for last-minute expedited shipping or end up with overstocked
  inventory, tying up capital and increasing storage costs.
- Customer Churn Due to Poor Service: Modern customers expect quick, reliable delivery. Inflexible supply chains often lead to delays, out-of-stock situations and inconsistent service, reducing customer satisfaction and loyalty as buyers turn to more responsive providers.
- Operational Chaos and Firefighting: Rigid supply chains are less able to handle disruptions smoothly, resulting in frequent crisis management or 'firefighting'. This reduces both productivity and team morale.
- **Greater Exposure to Risk and Compliance Failures:** Slow adaptation to regulatory changes or unexpected events makes these organisations more vulnerable to compliance breaches, reputational harm and financial penalties.

## Research Insight:

Industry evidence highlights the value of supply chain agility. Companies investing in flexibility and responsiveness routinely report higher profits, better service levels and reduced inventory days compared to less agile peers. This not only saves costs but strengthens relationships with customers and partners. Investing in agility allows businesses to thrive, not just survive, in unpredictable times.

# **Drivers of Supply Chain Agility in a Complex World**

Supply chains today face an increasingly volatile and unpredictable environment, shaped by several critical factors.

Understanding these drivers helps organisations build the agility required to respond effectively and maintain competitive advantage.

- Geopolitical Tensions: Trade wars, sanctions and shifting alliances have become commonplace, forcing companies to regularly reassess their supplier networks. Rapid supplier and route changes are crucial to avoid disruptions and rising costs. Swiftly switching between sourcing and logistics options cuts risks from political instability and changing international relations.
- Trade & Tariff Volatility: Global trade policies and tariffs can change suddenly, often without warning, affecting cost structures, profit margins and supply flows. Agile supply chains closely monitor fluctuations and quickly adapt purchasing strategies and routes to minimise costs and maintain continuity.
- Raw Material & Labour Shortages: Persistent shortages of key materials
  and labour disrupt production and deliveries. Agile supply chains tackle these
  by reallocating resources, finding alternatives and adjusting plans
  dynamically. Fast deployment of alternatives helps reduce costly delays and
  uphold commitments.
- Climate & Environmental Disruptions: Extreme weather such as floods, storms, droughts and new environmental regulations increasingly disrupt supply routes and operations. Agile supply chains use rapid rerouting and robust contingency planning to manage such shocks. With real-time data and scenario modelling, they implement alternative routes to ensure flow and compliance.
- Evolving Customer Expectations: Customers now expect seamless omnichannel experiences, more customisation and quick delivery as standard. Meeting these demands requires supply chains to be flexible and responsive. Integrating sales channels, tailoring products and optimising speed, all while maintaining quality and cost efficiency, delivers a competitive edge.
- Regulatory Uncertainty: Frequent changes in compliance and industry rules are constant. Agile supply chains rapidly update processes and documentation to keep up, reducing compliance risks, speeding audits and approvals ensuring smooth operations despite shifting legal frameworks.

# The Five Pillars of Agile Supply Chains

The five pillars of agile supply chains are real-time visibility, rapid decision-making, flexible resource allocation, collaborative execution and continuous learning.

Taken into consideration together they enable organisations to sense and respond quickly to change, align teams, reallocate resources and continuously improve through actionable data and analytics

- Real-Time Visibility: Agile supply chains depend on real-time visibility across
  the network, collecting actionable data from operations, suppliers, logistics
  partners, warehouses and customers. This lets organisations monitor
  inventory, track shipments and see demand as it happens, so decisionmakers can quickly spot issues and act proactively instead of reactively.
- Rapid Decision-Making: Speed is vital when circumstances shift. Turning
  insights into action within minutes rather than days can mean seizing an
  opportunity or controlling a disruption. Agile teams are empowered with up-todate data, clear guidelines and the authority to act, so leaders rapidly evaluate
  scenarios and solve problems without delays.
- Flexible Resource Allocation: Agile supply chains can shift inventory, production, transport and labour as needed. When demand grows in one market or a disruption strikes, companies reroute goods and adjust production fast, placing resources precisely where they're needed to avoid shortages, excess and missed customer needs.
- Collaborative Execution: True agility requires strong collaboration within the
  business and with key partners. Quickly aligning teams and sharing updates
  ensures smooth adjustments. Shared platforms, open communication and
  joint planning keep everyone, from procurement to sales, focused on the
  latest priorities.
- Continuous Learning: Top supply chains do more than react, they learn from every challenge. They regularly gather feedback, analyse data and review disruption responses to find ways to improve. Ongoing analytics and learning cycles help businesses refine their approach, becoming more agile for the future.

# Why Traditional Planning Fails

Traditional supply chain planning is siloed, slow and reactive, fundamentally limiting a business's ability to adapt quickly and seize opportunities.

As a result, Organisations are unable to anticipate, model, or respond to change at the speed required.

- Siloed Data: In traditional planning, information is fragmented and often
  confined within separate systems, departments or spreadsheets managed by
  different teams. Procurement, production, logistics and sales rarely work from
  a unified platform, trapping valuable insights within organisational silos. This
  lack of integration causes duplicated efforts, delayed sharing and inconsistent
  data. When disruptions occur, it can take days for the impact to be fully
  understood, slowing down the response and hindering a coordinated
  company-wide solution.
- **Slow Cycles:** Conventional planning relies on periodic, batch updates like weekly or monthly runs. The process is often driven by manual analysis, spreadsheets and lengthy meetings. As a result, plans are already becoming outdated once they're released and the ability to react to rapid shifts in demand, supply or market conditions is restricted. By the time updates filter through, customer needs or supplier situations may have changed.
- Reactive Mindset: Traditional supply chain planning is fundamentally reactive. Rather than anticipating disruptions, plans are adjusted only after issues have affected performance, such as shipment delays or spikes in demand. This firefighting approach results in rushed changes, higher shipping costs and hurried decisions, eroding profits and customer trust. Instead of fostering resilience, organisations locked in reactive cycles are more exposed to shocks and less able to turn uncertainty into opportunity.
- Opaque Operations: A major barrier to agility is the lack of end-to-end visibility. With information scattered and processes disjointed, leaders lack a real-time, comprehensive view of the supply chain. Risks like inventory shortages or transport delays remain hidden until their impacts are felt. Without transparency, organisations can't predict or prevent disruptions and end up relying on guesswork instead of timely, accurate data.

**In summary,** traditional supply chain planning's siloed data, slow cycles, reactive mindset and lack of transparency make it unfit for today's volatile, fast-moving market. Thriving now requires a more integrated real-time and proactive approach to supply chain management.

# **How Al Planning Software Enables Agility**

Al enables real-time scenario planning, dynamic resource allocation, continuous monitoring, collaborative workflows and end-to-end visibility, helping businesses prevent disruptions and optimise operations.

# **Real-Time Scenario Planning**

## **Functionality**

Al-driven digital twins create a comprehensive, real-time virtual replica of the entire supply chain, mapping every node and process, from supplier networks and factories to logistics providers and customer endpoints.

With these models, users can instantly simulate "what-if" scenarios, such as port closures, demand surges, or supplier failures, giving immediate visibility into potential vulnerabilities, bottlenecks and inefficiencies.

By integrating live operational data, digital twins empower organisations to assess changing conditions, compare possible mitigation strategies and adjust plans proactively rather than reactively, transforming traditional scenario planning into a dynamic, continuous process.

#### **Technical Features**

These advanced models use live data feeds from ERP platforms, IoT devices and market sources, ensuring the digital representation remains up to date and precise.

Embedded predictive analytics quantify the impact of each scenario not just on outcomes, but also on service levels, operational costs and inventory positions. This dynamic connectivity and analytics capability set digital twins apart, allowing users to assess likelihoods and severities of disruptions in real time and supporting side-by-side comparisons of contingency or optimisation strategies to identify the best path forward.

#### Value

Digital twins enable organisations to respond faster to disruptions, optimise inventory and resource allocation and maintain high service levels. This proactive, data-driven approach helps reduce operational costs, mitigate risks and foster cross-functional collaboration ensuring key stakeholders are aligned.

Ultimately, by supporting ongoing scenario planning and continuous improvement, digital twins build a resilient, agile supply chain that is better prepared to anticipate and navigate future challenges, delivering tangible business value and a stronger competitive edge.

## **Dynamic Resource Allocation**

## **Functionality**

Al-powered dynamic resource allocation continuously analyses real-time data across the supply, demand and capacity spectrum of the entire network.

Advanced AI and machine learning models draw on historical sales, seasonal trends, weather, social sentiment and macroeconomic influences to generate highly accurate forecasts and actionable recommendations.

Unlike static allocation methods, this approach adapts instantly: as production, demand, or logistics conditions shift, the system reallocates inventory, revises schedules and reroutes shipments keeping all resources synchronised.

These dynamic, adaptive capabilities are crucial for agile supply chains, enabling continuous adjustment to market shifts, operational surprises and emerging constraints.

#### **Technical Features**

Al solutions deploy robust optimisation algorithms including linear programming, heuristics and machine learning to process large datasets and make rapid, sophisticated resource recommendations.

Automated constraint management ensures allocations comply with business rules and operational boundaries, preventing bottlenecks and resource conflicts.

Real-time inventory and capacity balancing redistributes stock, labour and equipment according to current needs.

Continuous data monitoring and integration from IoT sensors, ERP, transport platforms and market feeds keep insights current, while advanced pattern recognition and continuous learning enable early disruption detection, trend identification and proactive response, exceeding what manual systems can offer.

#### Value

Al-driven resource allocation leads to significant reductions in stockouts and excess inventory, cutting carrying costs and freeing capital tied in unsold stock.

Improved optimisation delivers higher service levels and fulfilment reliability, supporting better customer responsiveness and throughput.

With fewer unplanned operational disruptions, supply chain leaders can shift focus from crisis management to strategy and innovation. Ultimately, these capabilities translate into greater supply chain efficiency, resilience and agility, enabling organisations to adapt quickly, achieve more with fewer resources and sustain a strong competitive edge in a volatile market

## **Continuous Monitoring & Early Warning**

## **Functionality**

Al-powered platforms deliver continuous, intelligent monitoring across the supply chain by ingesting and analysing a wide array of real-time signals. These include market trends, supplier performance, weather forecasts, transport conditions, geopolitical events and social media chatter, offering a broad, up-to-date perspective on risk and opportunity.

The system scans persistently for early warning indicators such as supplier delays, shifting customer sentiment, or developing storms, using advanced analytics to distinguish meaningful signals from normal fluctuations.

When a potential issue or opportunity is detected, the platform issues early warning alerts that enable teams to take pre-emptive action, like rerouting shipments or ramping up production before disruptions occur.

#### **Technical Features**

Central to these platforms are machine learning models trained on both historical and real-time data, empowering sophisticated anomaly detection that highlights unusual patterns signalling upcoming challenges.

Event-driven architecture ensures that alerts are generated and shared immediately, supporting genuinely real-time responsiveness.

Integration with external data sources including weather and news APIs, financial markets and industry reports keeps monitoring both comprehensive and up to date, while customisable interfaces help users prioritise and act on alerts efficiently.

#### Value

Continuous monitoring and early warning systems give organisations a vital competitive advantage by allowing them to anticipate and respond to disruptions much sooner than reactive rivals.

This minimises the risk of costly delays, shortages and reputational harm, while supporting proactive exploitation of new opportunities.

Ultimately, such capabilities improve resilience, strengthen customer service and deliver more stable, reliable supply chain performance even amid uncertainty and change.

#### **Collaborative Workflows**

## **Functionality**

Cloud-based AI tools break down traditional silos by enabling truly seamless cross-functional and cross-enterprise collaboration throughout the supply chain.

With automated alerts, shared interactive dashboards and advanced workflow automation features, all teams, both internal stakeholders and external partners, remain consistently aligned and able to focus on common objectives.

These capabilities not only promote transparency across departments and organisations but also facilitate real-time information sharing, ensuring that everyone involved can quickly respond to changes, address issues collaboratively and collectively make better, more informed decisions.

#### **Technical Features**

These collaborative solutions provide sophisticated role-based access controls and permissions, achieving the ideal balance between protecting sensitive data and providing relevant stakeholders with timely access to important information.

Embedded collaborative tools such as integrated chat functionality, annotation features for sharing insights directly on data and comprehensive task assignment modules let users communicate, coordinate and manage projects without ever leaving the platform.

Additionally, robust API integration with partner platforms and other enterprise systems guarantees smooth data exchange and ensures workflows are interconnected and consistent, even across organisational boundaries and disparate technology ecosystems.

#### **Value**

Al-powered collaborative workflows enable faster, more effective coordination, reducing miscommunications, duplicated efforts and unnecessary operational delays across even the most complex supply chains.

This results in consistently smoother execution, stronger teamwork and more reliable day-to-day operations, while also providing the agility needed to quickly adapt and respond to new situations or disruptions.

Ultimately, these improvements foster better business relationships, support continual process improvement and empower organisations to sustain a stronger competitive edge in a fast-evolving and demanding market landscape.

## **End-to-End Visibility**

#### **Functionality:**

Al-powered solutions deliver complete end-to-end visibility across the supply chain by seamlessly integrating data from every stage and stakeholder including suppliers, production lines, warehouses, logistics providers, distributors and customers.

This integration creates a unified, central source of truth that breaks down information silos and ensures all parties are working with consistent, up-to-date data.

With enhanced visibility, organisations can move beyond fragmented views and operate with holistic, context-aware planning and execution. This enables better demand forecasting, smarter inventory management and rapid identification of disruptions or opportunities, supporting a more proactive approach to day-to-day and strategic supply chain decisions.

#### **Technical Features:**

To enable this visibility, advanced data harmonisation and master data management (MDM) technologies are employed, ensuring data from different sources and formats is cleansed, standardised and brought into alignment.

Real-time data pipelines connect systems across the enterprise and with partners, delivering up-to-the-moment insights as products or shipments move through each supply chain stage.

Powerful analytics engines and dynamic data visualisation tools allow users to explore trends, track KPIs and drill down into the root causes of exceptions or bottlenecks making it possible to monitor the entire supply chain ecosystem from a single, user-friendly interface with automated alerts and dashboards tailored to each stakeholder's needs.

#### Value:

End-to-end supply chain visibility empowers organisations to make smarter, faster and more informed decisions at every level with a comprehensive, accurate view of operations.

The ability to see and act on real-time data reduces costly inefficiencies, minimises the impact of supply chain shocks and enables continuous optimisation.

Ultimately, this enhanced visibility drives improved customer service, strengthens supplier relationships and establishes a foundation for long-term competitive advantage in an increasingly complex and dynamic marketplace.

# Implementation Roadmap: Building Agile Supply Chains

#### **Assess Readiness:**

- Begin with a thorough audit of current supply chain operations, including endto-end processes, data quality, existing technology and the skillsets of your teams.
- Involve key stakeholders from procurement, logistics, planning, IT and other relevant departments to capture a realistic baseline.
- Identify bottlenecks, inefficiencies, vulnerabilities and digital gaps by interviewing users, analysing workflows and benchmarking performance against industry peers.

This step provides a clear understanding of strengths and areas requiring urgent improvement, creating a foundation for targeted agile transformation initiatives.

## **Prioritise High-Impact Areas:**

- Focus on the process pain points with the highest visible impact such as inventory management, transportation bottlenecks or inaccurate demand forecasts.
- Map out value streams and customer touchpoints and use this information to rank improvement opportunities based on expected ROI and alignment with business goals.
- Engage both internal experts and external partners to select focus areas where agile methods will deliver the greatest immediate benefit.

Establish small cross-functional teams to target these high-priority themes and run pilot projects that will demonstrate the tangible value of agility to the wider organisation.

#### **Invest in Integration:**

- Choose AI and digital tools that seamlessly integrate with your core supply chain systems, e.g. ERP, TMS, WMS and other partner platforms across the network.
- Work closely with IT and vendor partners to plan data harmonisation, real-time connectivity and the ability to monitor supply, demand and exceptions as they unfold.
- Ensure that technology investments provide accessible and actionable insights, automated alerts and the flexibility to adapt as needs evolve.

Prioritise platforms that are user-friendly, interoperable and built to support scaling so your agile initiatives aren't limited by legacy data silos.

## **Foster Agile Culture:**

- Go beyond process redesign and technology by building a supply chain culture that embraces change, experimentation and rapid learning.
- Empower teams to test and iterate new approaches without fear of failure and encourage regular retrospectives and knowledge sharing to capture lessons learned.
- Create an environment where cross-functional collaboration is the norm, utilising integrated communication tools and shared dashboards so teams can coordinate with suppliers, logistics partners and even customers more fluidly.

Invest in training, leadership coaching and champion roles to embed agile thinking throughout the organisation and drive long-lasting behaviour change.

#### Measure & Iterate:

- Establish a robust set of agility KPIs (such as cycle time, response time to disruption, inventory turns and customer satisfaction scores) that can be tracked from the start and refined over time.
- Use automated dashboards and regular performance reviews to monitor progress, gather stakeholder feedback and pinpoint what's working and what needs further adjustment.
- Make continuous improvement the standard practice: update processes, retrain teams and recalibrate your technology stack as new challenges or opportunities arise.

This closed feedback loop empowers supply chain leaders to adapt swiftly to market changes, ensuring that agility is sustained, not just achieved, in the long run.

# **Measuring Agility: Metrics and KPIs**

## **Response Time to Disruption:**

Reducing this interval minimises disruption impacts, protects customer commitments and maintains continuity.

Real-time data, automated alerts and cross-functional collaboration tools are key to shrinking this critical window.

# **Scenario Planning Speed:**

Faster scenario planning lets companies weigh options, like rerouting shipments or adjusting production, much quicker than traditional methods.

Al-driven digital twins and advanced analytics accelerate this process, supporting proactive risk management.

#### **Inventory Days of Supply:**

Balancing reduced inventory with sustained service levels ensures products stay available when needed.

Tracking this helps optimise replenishment cycles and achieve a leaner, more responsive supply chain.

## Service Level (OTIF):

High OTIF rates indicate reliability, coordination and alignment with customer expectations.

Monitoring OTIF highlights process failures like late or incomplete deliveries, enabling targeted improvements. Improved OTIF strengthens competitive advantage and brand reputation.

## **Agility Index:**

The Agility Index combines key attributes of visibility, decision speed and resource flexibility to measure overall supply chain agility.

A high score shows an organisation's ability to quickly adapt to disruptions, switch suppliers, alter production and make data-driven decisions seamlessly.

# **Conclusion: Agility is the Future**

Agility has become the defining capability separating supply chain leaders from laggards in today's volatile, uncertain and fast-evolving business environment.

The speed of disruption, driven by shifting consumer demand, geopolitical events and technological advancement, will only accelerate in the coming years. In this landscape, the ability to sense changes, make high-quality decisions rapidly and act decisively is the hallmark of supply chain success. Organisations that consistently outpace competitors in these abilities will capture market share, protect margins and thrive even amid uncertainty.

Al-powered planning software serves as the foundation for this new era of agile supply chains. These advanced platforms deliver continuous, real-time visibility across the entire network, enabling businesses to proactively identify risks and opportunities as they arise.

With rapid **scenario modelling** and analysis, companies can quickly assess the impact of multiple alternatives and chart the optimal path forward.

**Dynamic resource allocation** ensures supply, inventor and logistics stay aligned to actual market needs, reducing waste and improving responsiveness.

Intelligent, **collaborative** execution tools unite internal teams and external partners, ensuring seamless coordination and swift adaptation to change at scale.

## **Next Steps:**

- Evaluate your current agility gaps using measurable KPIs, internal audits and feedback from key stakeholders to understand where your supply chain falls short in flexibility or speed.
- Prioritise targeted investments in Al-driven planning technologies that close the most critical gaps, deliver quick wins and set the stage for long-term transformation.
- Build the organisational culture and technology infrastructure required for continuous adaptation, including upskilling staff, fostering experimentation and encouraging open cross-functional collaboration.

By taking these steps now, organisations can future-proof their supply chains, transforming agility from a buzzword into a day-to-day operating reality and ensuring sustainable success in an increasingly dynamic world.

#### References

- University of Tennessee Global Supply Chain Institute, "Understanding and Valuing the - Impact of Agility in Your Supply Chain"
- AnyLogistix, "Achieving Supply Chain Agility and Resiliency with Digital Transformation Tools"
- IDC, "Supply Chain Agility in the Pharmaceutical Industry"
- OpenText, "Digital Supply Chain 101 White Paper"
- GEP, "Supply Chain Design: Agility, Resilience, Greatness in Five..."
- Protiviti, "Beyond the Buzzword: Making Supply Chain Agility a Reality"

For more insights and resources, visit <a href="https://www.demandintegration.com/resources">www.demandintegration.com/resources</a>